# Minutes of the meeting of Llandyrnog Community Council 21st July 2015

**Present**: D.Humphreys, J.A.Jones, John Mc Guire, H.Wright, H.Sinclair, G.C.Evans, Aled Thomas, R.Jones

**Apologies**: H.W.Jones, R.Griffith, M.Parry

The meeting was chaired by Cllr.G.C.Evans

Community Policeman: not present

### **CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES**

It was proposed and seconded that the minutes as presented were a true record of the proceedings of the June meeting and duly signed by the Chair.

### **MATTERS ARISING**

**Lease for Pavilion** – Clerk had still not heard from Secretary of Sports Pavilion. **Seepage from Kinmel Arms soakaway** – Clerk had contact S.Awbery from DCC who by his non response to e mails obviously did not share Community Councils concerns about this matter.

**Informal Play Area** – negotiations still continuing between all parties concerned and conclusion expected soon.

**Community Miles marker post** between Kinmel Arms and Sgubor Efa has not been replaced – Clerk to Contact DCC again.

**Defibrillator Training** – First Responders kindly offered to raise awareness of the defibrillator in the village show and see if there would be interest in the village for additional training session.

### REPORTS

School Governor representative reported that the current head of the School had left post however a Temporary Head had been appointed in readiness for yet another successful term at Ysgol Bryn Clwyd.

### CORRESPONDENCE

Various e mail re transfer of land Parc Ty'n Llan.

E mails - concerns from residents of the cul de sac at Maes Clwyd about the parking arrangements in particular a disabled bay – matter in hand.

Notice of **One Voice Wales** regional meeting – Cllrs Evans and Thomas to attend. Ann Jones **AM Surgery** Timetable – display.

**Planning Aid Wales** – reminder of workshop at Trenant 28<sup>th</sup> July – Clerk, Cllrs. MgGuire and Griffith to attend.

**Denbighshire Music Co Operative** – Young Bugler Project – CC decided to the request for £120.00 for a Bugle that would be dedicated to Llandyrnog and the training provided by the Music Co operative

# MATTERS FOR PAYMENT

J.A.Jones	£62.00	5 weeks litter picking at cae nant
Mrs Rawthorne	£31.25	5 weeks cleaning at cocoa rooms

J.A.Jones declared an interest and the above matters were cleared for payment

# PLANNING MATTERS

Application	18/2014/1164	
Proposal	Variation of condition no 12 of planning permission code	
	18/2012/1595to allow 2 no access points to remain open	
Location	Highfield Park, Llangwyfan	
Observations	It was felt that the applicant had it within their ability to ensure a	
	satisfactory traffic management plan using the existing two access as	
	had agreed previously and that access A and B would be sufficient to	
	service the whole site. Members felt that the lane would not be able to	
	cope with the additional traffic and would present an additional and	
	unnecessary hazard to the residents of the area who were also	
	concerned about the situation – the applicant had made no offer of a	
	road improvement scheme.	

# **MEMBERS ITEMS**

Concerns about **grass cutting** at Maes Llan Maes Clwyd – Clerk to contact DCC. Concerns about increasing **illegal use of mountain bikes** at Pen y Cloddiau – Clerk to contact DCC Countryside Warden.

**Motorhome illegally parked** at Cae Nant – Clerk to make preliminary enquiries as to ownership.

**Goal posts at Cae Nant** had been removed despite request for them to be left over summer – Clerk to contact M.Lewis

Perimeter Fencing at Cae Nant – concerns about condition – Clerk to contact M.Lewis